



Salvatore Botta

Mobile: 07411497225

E-mail: Salvatore.Botta@outlook.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/salvatore-botta-824291153/>

GitHub: <https://github.com/fiestazzz?tab=repositories>

Profession: Full Stack Developer

SKILLS:

I am a web developer with experience in building websites for small and medium sized businesses.

I am primarily skilled in **HTML** and **CSS3**, **Angular**, **Java(Spring)** and I have basic knowledge of **C#**, **ExpressJs**, **Python**, **Mysql** and **PHP**, specifically in building **BE APIs**.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

05/09/2022 –current

WEB DEVELOPER at INNOVERY

- Creating website layout/user interfaces by using standard HTML/CSS practices
- Integrating data from various back-end services and databases (Java, MySQL)
- Gather and refine specifications and requirements based on technical needs
- Be responsible for maintaining, expanding, and scaling our site

13/04/2022 – 30/08/2022

DATA ANALYST at INTESA SAN PAOLO BANK

- Analyzing raw data
- Developing and maintaining datasets
- Improving data quality and efficiency
- Evaluate business needs and objectives
- Identify opportunities for data acquisition

20/07/2021-30/08/2022

WEB DEVELOPER at REPLY S.P.A

- Design and update websites and online applications using various programming languages and design tools : Angular, Typescript, HTML, CSS, SCSS, NgPrime, Kendo, THREEJS (3d web development using WebGL technology).
- Basic implementation of back-end APIs with .NET and C#, SQL and Mongo.

10/05/2019 – 30/08/2020 **London, United Kingdom**
SECURITY OFFICER at HEATHROW AIRPORT

- Search and inspect baggage.
- Screen passengers and airport staff prior to boarding.
- Question and privately search passengers who appear to be suspicious.
- Support law enforcement

30/08/2015 – 15/12/2018 **London, United Kingdom**
CROUPIER at PARK TOWER CASINO

- Greeting and welcoming new players to the table.
- Assure that all the chips are already on the table before every game starts.
- Explain the rules of the game. Take control of the game.
- Calculate payouts to winners without using calculator.

EDUCATION and CERTIFICATES:

2010 SCIENTIFIC HIGH SCHOOL Diploma

2020 SOFTWARE / WEB DEVELOPER Certificate, score: 95/100

DIGITAL SKILLS:

HTML5/CSS, Javascript ,Php and MySQL ,Java, Angular, Basic Python, ExpressJs

LANGUAGES:

English: fluent (C2)

Italian: fluent (C1)
